

Silverleaf Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes
3/13/2021

Special Projects – UPDATE

- Pavilion gate project update
- Main line water to pavilion- repaired
- Dues letter
- Events Update
- Steve V. out building guidelines
- Projects update- phase 2 of playground

Pavilion & Recreation Area

Pool - closed

Social Committee – Emily Phalen – Halloween and Farmers market

Architectural

- Steve- brief recap.

Web Site- NO update

Directory

- Kristin- update

Swim Team

- Noting to report.

Landscaping and Grounds

- Plantings. Mulch, spring repairs

Rezoning

- Updates –NONE

Tennis Courts- Lights update

Welcoming Committee – Paige Gillespie and Harmonie Skipper

Newsletter

Planned printed newsletters:

- | | |
|--------------------|--|
| 1. End of Feb | First reminder for HOA dues |
| 2. Early April | Invoice for HOA Dues, RC Proxy votes |
| 3. May | Reminder for Pool Opening |
| 4. End of June | Reminder for July 4 th activity |
| 5. Early September | Reminder for Annual HOA Mtg |
| 6. Late Nov | ON-LINE ONLY, no printing |

Next meeting-